## OAKLAND RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING Tuesday, February 26, 2018

The regular monthly meeting of the Oakland Recreation Commission was called to order at 8:00 pm by Chairman Guadagnino, with the flag salute, at the Danny D'Elia Recreation Center under the public sunshine laws. Commissioners Guadagnino, Coira, King, and Saliani, present. Commissioners Logatto, Nitolli, Walker and Scalabrini were absent. Councilman Eric Kulmala was also present.

A motion to approve the minutes from the January 2019 regular meeting were made by Comm. Saliani, seconded by Comm.King and passed unanimously.

**Open Session-** Seeing there was no one in the audience from the public, there was no open session.

The following reports were made and in proper motion unanimously accepted.

**BASEBALL** – Comm. Saliani – Sign-ups on going until the 11<sup>th</sup>. All but did sign-ups on line. Issue with box for allergies.

**BASKETBALL** – Comm. Walker – no report

**FOOTBALL** – Comm. Nittoli – No ReportThis month we announced our three new ring of honor members for the 2019 Season:Mike Connor,James Berrian, Edward Enright Our Blue and Gold Award winners for 7 years of consecutive service for 2019 are: Landon Deprima, George Miranda, Gavin Taylor, Joe Cortese, Anthony Nittoli This is the most we have had so far. Our 3 of our 4 games will be highlighted by: Breast Cancer Pink Out Night and Salute to Services Oakland Veterans Night And of course our Annual Senior Night.

The league is expected to rule on any further suspensions for our PW Film scenario from last season. While our coaches have served their suspensions in Oakland, Greg Babaian, Paul Donahue and Greg Domski may have to serve league suspensions as well. Other teams 7 in total are facing the same unfortunate fate.

After a meeting with our treasurer Kim Schlenker and Neil Malmud we are proposing to the Boro to increase the fees for Tackle and Flag football to help cover additional costs and rising costs of running the football programs. With raising our fees we would still be below Franklin Lakes and Wyckoff and 12 of the 16 teams in the league in which we participate.

**GOLF** – Comm. Laterra – Kevin and I will be at the Danny d on 3/11 for golf and spring camp sign ups. Golf starts 4/25

**ROLLER HOCKEY** – Comm. King – Playoffs start Saturday for Seniors and Midgets.

**SOCCER** – Comm. Saliani – No Report

**SOFTBALL** – Comm. Logatto – Travel tryouts will take place prior to the season.

**SPECIAL NEEDS** – Comm. Scalabrini – Basketball ends in March, all participants will be getting trophies.

**TENNIS** – Comm. Scalabrini – Sign-ups are 3/22. The courts need some work as there are bubbles developing.

**WRESTLING** – Comm. Logatto – No report

CHEERLEADING - Comm. Walker - No Report

**LACROSSE** – Comm. Nittoli – No Report

**SUMMER CAMP** – Chair Guadagnino – Chairman Guadagnino stated that they had their budget meeting for summer camp and put in the raises for all staff. Rich was ok with it. Put in for a substantial raise. Mark is beginning staffing for counselors. It was also noted that there was no pay inequity between male and female staff.

**BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS** – Chair. Guadagnino – Lights for walking path will remain on until 8:30pm every night unless there is inclement weather.

**SUMMER RECREATION PROGRAMS** – Comm. Laterra– Spring camp is the week of spring break. Sports camps are in the works

**MOUNTAIN BIKE** – Comm. Coira – Looking to run the next program soon.

**VOLLEYBALL** – Comm. Coira – Half the program complete. One snow day that will be made up.

## CAPITAL PROJECTS -.

**Roller Rink** – Commissioner Guadagnino presented to the council about the rink. He presented a plan where the rec commission will pay out of their trust account any balance not covered by grants and fundraising.

**Bathrooms** – On schedule. Commissioner Guadagnino chose colors and patterns which reflect a new modern era in recreation.

**Danny D curb** – No specific date, but could begin at any time.

**COMMITTEE REPORT** – Policy committee will report next meeting on the Travel sports issues.

## **COMMUNICATIONS TO COMMISSION – NR**

**OLD BUSINESS** – Commissioner Laterra Oakland Tree- Still considering ideas.

**NEW BUSINESS** – NR

**RECREATION AID** – NR

**COUNCIL LIASON** – NR

**Open Session** – Seeing no one in the audience from the public there was no second open session

**Adjournment** – Motion Saliani, Seconded King motion passed unanimously

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION WILL BE HELD MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2019 AT 8:00PM.